From: Melissa Fleur Afshar

To: AGO - Info
Subject: FOIA Request
Date: Monday, March 14, 2022 8:26:03 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Dear Public Official,

Pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Act (Govt Code Title 1 Section 315-320), | would like to
obtain a copy of the following public records.

All investment management agreements entered into by the Vermont State Employees' Retirement
System (VSERS), during the past 5 fiscal years (1 October, 2016 — 1 October 2021) with the below
named investment firms for the administration of pensions.

These investment firms are; BlackRock, Camplain, Artisan Global Opportunities Trust, Acadian
International All Cap, Mondrian Inernational Equity, PIMCO Corse, Wellington Opportunistic.

| understand that if | request this information, there may be fees involved. Please notify me in
advance if that fee exceeds $40.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Melissa Fleur Afshar



